

As Amended by House Committee

Session of 2008

HOUSE BILL No. 2760

By Committee on Education

2-5

10 AN ACT concerning school districts; relating to low enrollment weight-
11 ing; amending K.S.A. 2007 Supp. 72-6412 and repealing the existing
12 section.
13

14 *Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Kansas:*

15 Section 1. K.S.A. 2007 Supp. 72-6412 is hereby amended to read as
16 follows: 72-6412. (a) The low enrollment weighting of districts which are
17 at least 200 square miles in area shall be determined by the state board
18 as provided by this section.

19 ~~(b)~~ (1) For districts with enrollment of ~~1,637 or more in school year~~
20 ~~2006-2007, and 1,622 or more in school year 2007-2008 and each school~~
21 ~~year thereafter~~, the low enrollment weighting shall be 0.

22 ~~(c)~~ (2) For districts with enrollment of less than 100, the low enroll-
23 ment weighting shall be equal to the low enrollment weighting of a district
24 with enrollment of 100.

25 ~~(d)~~ (3) For districts with enrollment of less than ~~1,637 in school year~~
26 ~~2006-2007 and less than 1,622 in school year 2007-2008 and each school~~
27 ~~year thereafter~~ and more than 99, the low enrollment weighting shall be
28 determined by the state board as follows:

29 ~~(1)~~ (A) Determine the low enrollment weighting for such districts for
30 school year 2004-2005;

31 ~~(2)~~ (B) multiply the low enrollment weighting of each district deter-
32 mined under paragraph ~~(1)~~ (A) by 3,863;

33 ~~(3)~~ (C) add 3,863 to the product obtained under paragraph ~~(2)~~ (B);

34 ~~(4)~~ (D) divide the product obtained under paragraph ~~(3)~~ (C) by 4,107;
35 and

36 ~~(5)~~ (E) subtract 1 from the product obtained under paragraph ~~(4)~~ (D).
37 The difference shall be the low enrollment weighting of the district.

38 (b) *The low enrollment weighting of districts which are less than 200*
39 *square miles in area shall be determined by the state board as provided*
40 *by this subsection.*

41 (1) *For districts with enrollment of 1,622 or more the low enrollment*
42 *weighting shall be 0.*

43 (2) *For districts with enrollment of less than 200, the low enrollment*

1 *weighting shall be equal to the low enrollment weighting of a district with*
2 *enrollment of 200.*

3 (3) *For districts with enrollment of less than 1,622 and more than*
4 *199, the low enrollment weighting shall be determined by the state board*
5 *as follows:*

6 (A) *Determine the low enrollment weighting for such districts for*
7 *school year 2004-2005;*

8 (B) *multiply the low enrollment weighting of each district determined*
9 *under paragraph (A) by 3,863;*

10 (C) *add 3,863 to the product obtained under paragraph (B);*

11 (D) *divide the product obtained under paragraph (C) by 4,107; and*

12 (E) *subtract 1 from the product obtained under paragraph (D). The*
13 *difference shall be the low enrollment weighting of the district.*

14 Sec. 2. K.S.A. 2007 Supp. 72-6412 is hereby repealed.

15 Sec. 3. This act shall take effect and be in force from and after **July**
16 **1, 2010, and** its publication in the statute book.